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Re: Quarterly Vadose Zone Monitoring, and Vadose Zone Resarnpling Event Report, 
and Vadose Zone Response Action Plan Review 
Pitchfork Landfarrn, LLC 
Permit NMl-039 
Location: NE/4, NW/4, NE/4 Section 5, Township 24 South, Range 34 East, NMPM 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Madera: 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed the review of Pitchfork Landfarm, LLC' s 
(Pitchfork) Vadose Zone Response Action Plan, dated November 9, 2016, to further delineate, 
vertically and horizontally, the potential release to the vadose zone and to remove soils that have 
been impacted by the release. Based on the information provided in the November 9, 2016 
Vadose Zone Response Action Plan, OCD hereby approves the request with the following 
understandings and conditions: 

1. Pitchfork shall comply with all applicable requirements of the Oil and Gas Act (Chapter 
70, Article 2 NMSA 1978), and all conditions specified in this approval and shall 
implement the Vadose Zone Response Action Plan in accordance with the November 9, 
2016 request; 

2. Pitchfork shall continue to monitor the vadose zone for "total petroleum hydrocarbons 
(TPH) and volatile aromatic organics (BTEX) quarterly and for major cations/anions and 
Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) metals annually" as require of the existing 
permit NMl-039 and semi-annually for chlorides as required of Subsection E of 
19.15.36.15 NMAC to demonstrate compliance to the transitional provision of 
Subsection A of 19.15.36.20 NMAC. 

3. Pitchfork shall continue to monitor the treatment zone semi-annually for TPH and 
chlorides as required of Subsection D of 19.15.36.15 NMAC to demonstrate compliance 
to the transitional provision of Subsection A of 19.15.36.20 NMAC. 
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4. Pitchfork shall obtain written approval from OCD prior to implementing any changes to 
the November 9, 2016 Vadose Zone Response Action Plan. 

Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve Pitchfork of liability should 
operations result in pollution of surface water, ground water or the environment. Nor does 
approval relieve Pitchfork of its responsibility to comply with any other applicable governmental 
authority's rules and regulations. 

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Brad Jones on 
my staff at (505) 476-3487 or brad.a.jones@state.nm.us. 

Sincerely, 

Jim Griswold 
Environmental Bureau Chief 
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Cc: OCD District I Office, Hobbs 
Bruce McKenzie, Enviro Clean Services, LLC, Tulsa, OK 74136 






